
Addendum 1 
CDBG Grant Administration 

RFP 2019-W 
 
 
Question 1 
Who is your current or most recent Grant Administrative provider? 
 
Answer 1 
Guardian Resource Management, Inc. 
 
 
Question 2 
What services did they provide? And for what projects? 
 
Answer 2 
CDBG Administrative Services for Neighborhood Revitalization/Plantation Park Project.  They have also 
conducted CDBG Environmental Reviews. 
 
 
Question 3 
What was the amount charged for the services provided? 
 
Answer 3 
$44,000 
 
 
Question 4 
Were those charges for services based on hourly rate or a fixed price contract? 
 
Answer 4 
Fixed Price 
 
 
Question 5 
On Page 1, the address for the proposal to be delivered is Columbia County Board of County 
Commissioners, 135 NE Hernando Ave, PO Box 1529, Lake City, FL 32055. On Page 2, the address for the 
proposal delivery is Columbia County Purchasing Office, 135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite 203, Lake City, FL 
32055. Will you please confirm the correct address to mail our response to? 
 
Answer 5 
The two addresses are the same. 
 


